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Mile Creeks, in Mill Creek Township; Cascade and Garrison Kuns in Erie
City; Five Mile Creek, Elliott’s Run and Scott's Run, in Harbor Creek Town-
ship; Spring, Spafford and Averill Runs, in North East Township; and sev-
eral rivolets, the titles of which are variously given.

TRIBUTARIE®E OF THE ABOVE.

The tributaries of the above streams are as follows, the terminus of each
being in the township indicated:

French Creek—In Greenfield Township, & number of creeks and runs; in
Venango Township, Middlebrook Alder Run and Fritts Run of the West
Branch, and Spafford Run of the East Branch; in Amity Township (East and
West Branches unite), the Outlet of Lake Pleasaut, Jones' Brook, Henry
Erook,the Hubbell Alder Bun, Deerlick Bun, the Hateh Hellow Alder BEun and
Duneombe Run; in Waterford Township, Davie Run; in LeBeuf Township,
the South Branch, LeBasunf Creek, Trout Brook, Colt Run, Mill Run, Mora-
vien Hun, Gill Brook and Mallory Bun. :

Le Beeuf Creele.—In Waterford Township, the West Branch, Boyd Run,
Trout Bun and Benson Run. (Boyd and Trout Rons empty into Lake Le-
Beenf, which iz really ne more than an expansion of the ereek).

The South Branch of French Creek.—In Concord Township, Seotch Ron,
Spring Brook, Lilly Run, Beaver Dam Run, Spencer Run, Baskin Run and
Slanghter Run; in Union Townehip, Scotchman’s, Wilson, Mulvin, Carroll,
Fine, Tolbert and Benson Runs.

Conneaw! Creek.—In Conneaut Towneship, the East Branch, the Weat
Branch and Marsh Bun. The fributaries of the East Branch are Frazier's
Run in Elk Creek Townehip, and Crane and Jackson Runs in Conneaund
Township.

Elk Creele.—In MceRean Township, the South Branch; in Fairview Town-
ghip, Fall Bun and Little Elk; in (Girard Township, the West Branch, Hall’s
Bun, Brandy Run and Spring Eun.

Walnut Creele,~—In Mill Creek Township, MeNair and Nece Runs; in Fair-
view Township, Bear and Beaver Dam Runs.

Mill Creel.—In Mill Creel Township, Bladen's Run.

Four Mile Creelr.—In Harbor Creek Township, MeConnell Fun.

Sirteen Mile Creel.—In Northeast Township, the Borough Branch.

Hare Creek, the only tributary of the Brokenstraw flowing from the county,
Joins that stream in Warren County, below Corry. Its nhia% inlete are Bear
Creek and Secioto Run.

The Conneautfee is joined by the Little Conneauttes a short distance across
the line, in Crawford County, and by Prait and Herbert Cresks in Washing-
ton Township.

FRINCIFAL BETTLEMENTS, BAILROADS, ETC.

Most of the cities, towns, villages and importunt settlements are locatnd
upon these streams, having originated in numerous cases in consequence of
the early establishment of mills. Mill Creek, Cascade and Garrison Runsflow
through the city of Erie, and Hare Creek with two of its branches, through the
city of Corry.  Belle Valley is located along the banks of Mili Creek; Wes-
leyvilla on Four Mile Creek; Harbor Cresk Village on Elliott's Run; Moor-
headville on Twelve Mile Creek; North East and Freeport on Sixteen Mils
Creek; East Springfield on a branch of Crooked Creek; West Springfield on
Turkey Run; Greenfield Village and Lowville on the West Branch of French
Creek; Watteburg at the junction of the East and West Branches of the latter
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1857—John Masters end Joe McBride were indicted for the murder of
Denniz Sullivan. Masters was acquitted and MeBride wae never found.

1858—In Mill Creek Township, Joseph Botonelli, keeper of a little hotel
above the almshouse, was shot dead by George H. Rerdell, who, being con-
vieted, was sentenced to six years in the penitentiary.

In this same year, Jacob Faust was tried for the murder of Capt. Matthew
Densmore down at the dock. Faunst was convicted and sentenced to eleven
yvears and nine months in the penitentiary.

1850-—Charles Fisk, of Waterford, was arraigned for shooting John Fen-
no through the heart. He got two years and five days in the penitentiary.

1860—Malliza Bprague was indicted for the murder of her child, but the
jury found her not goilty.

1802—Daniel Cammings was tried for the murder of Jobanna Cummings,
and was sent to the penitentiary for eleven years and three months,

1863— There were three murder trials in this year. Nathaniel Cotterell,
of Waterford, was charged with the killing of William Burt, and- was ae-
quitted. Mary Quinn was tried and aequitted of the murder of Patrick Cnt.
lar, klled with a brick, and Peter Carrier, for the murder of William Thomp-
son, was senf to the penitentiary for ten years.

1805—Erastus Brafford was stabbed to death, and Jacob A. Tanner was tried
for the murder. Ha got four years. In the same year, William (reer was
shot dead in front of a North East drug store.  An indictment for murder was
fonnd against one Dr. Lucius Mott, but he wus never found.

1566—Mary Mulholland was charged with the murder of her illegitimate
child, and Michael Corcoran with the murder of Dennis Twohy., The grand
jury threw out both bills,

1572 —The murder of Hogh Donnelly by James Nevills, resulted in a ver.
diet of not goilty on the grounds of insanity.

1874~ Frad Cooper and Jane B, Cooper were iried for the murder of Car-
oline Cook.  Both were honorably acquitted. In the following Quarter Ses-
siong, Charles J. Cowden was tried for the murder of Jane Cowden, and was
sequitted.

1876 —George C. Adams was indicted for the killing of William H. Clem-
ens. The case was nwol prossed,

1850—Philip Schwingle was charged with the murder of his brother
Charles, and was sentenced to two years in the penitentiary,

15883 —Mary Jane and Samuel Younr were sccused of the murder of their
brother. They were held for trial, but the grand jury ignored the bill.

CHAPTER XXI.

Povrtioal HisTonvy—ANNUAL RECORD.

1788 o 1800,

IN 1788 and 1792, Allegheny County, which embraced Erie County, gave a
- mnamimons vole for George Washington for Praesident, who was slected
without opposition.  John Adams wus chosen Vice President.

In 1796 the Jefferson Electors received 392 votes, and the Adams Elect.
ors 77 in Allegheny County. The State cast 1 electoral vote for Adams, 14
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Prohibition—Frothonotary, ' W. R. Davenport, Erie, 228; Register and
Recorder, N. E. Lucs, Union, 313; Director of the Poor, H. E. Ladd, 220;
County Commissioner, Isaac B. Taylor, Edinboro, 211; James D. Smith,
Wayne, 218; Corouer, L. G. Hall, North East, 282

Greenback and Prohibition—Aunditors, J. @, Perry, Venango, 479; W. T.
Everson, Wattsburg, 690,

1882,

State Candidates.—This year there was a formidable revolt in the Repub.
licun party of the State arainst the control of Benstor Cameron and his asso-
ciates. It was led by United States Senator Mitchell, Charles 8. Wolle, and a
number of the most prominent men in the party. The following were the re.
spective candidates for the several Btate offices. The figures show the wote
received by each candidate:

Governor,—Robert K. Pattison, Philadelphia, Democrat, 355,791; James
A Beaver, Center County, Regunlar Republican, 215,08%; John Stewart. Frank-
lin County, Indaélandent Republiean, 43,743; A. C. Petiet, Lawrence County,
guilgihitinn B,196; Thomas A. Armstrong, Allegheny City, Greenback-Lahor,
23,4584,

Lienfenant Governor,—Channeey F. Black, York County, Demnerat, 353,
042; William T. Davies, Bradford Connty, Regular Republican, 317,814; Levi
E. Duff, Allegheny County, Independent Republicun, 43,577; Alvin Williams,
{'Jé‘:esf.ar County, FProhibition, 4.662; William Howard, Greenback Labor,
19,475,

Supreme Judge.—Bilas M. Clark, Indiana County, Democrat, 355,9356;
William H. Rawle, Philadelphia, Regular Repnblican, 215,183; George Jun.
kin, Philadelphia, Independent Republican, 41,980; J. A, Cake, Northumber-
land County, Greenback-Liabor, 19,2585; 8. B. Chase, Busquehanna County,
Prohibition, 4,457.

Secrefary of Imfernal Afairs —J. Simpson Africs, Huntingdon County,
Demoerat, 353,752; John M. Grier, Builer County, Regular Republican, 317,-
408: George W. Merrick, Tioga County, Independent Republican, 43,004;
J. L. Dewoody, Venango County, Greenback Labor, 19,941; Ezra Crossman,
McEean Connty, Prohibition, 5,497,

Congressmen ot Large—Mortimer F. Elliott, Tioga County, Democrat,
851,043; Marriott Brosins, Laneaster County, Hegular Republican, 323, 255,
William MeMichael, Philadelphia, Independent Republican, 40,225; Robert
K. Tomlinson, Bueks County, Greenback Labor, 20,400; I Newton Fierce,
Philadelphia, Prohibition, 4,642

The vote of FErie Connty for Governor was as follows: Patiison, 5,727
Beaver, 5,218; Stewart, 575; Armstrong, 772; Pettet, 200

City Candidates.—Jolun W, Waulker, Democrat, 2,723; David T. Jones,
Repabliean, 1,328; J. J. Sepple, Greenback-Labor, 244.

Counly Candidales,—Republicun—Assembly, H. A. Traut, Girard, 4,200;
Izaac B. Brown, Corry, 4.471; A. W. Hayes, Wattsburg, 4,379; Sheriff, Frank
E Staples, Union City, 6,081; Clerk of the Courts, Robert S. Moorhead, Erie,
6,604; Director of the Poor, O. J. MeAllister, Watlsburg, 5 879; Jury Com-
wissioners, George J. Russell, East Mill Creek, 5,834, J. W. Hays, D. P. En-
sign and M. Griswold were elected Trustees of Erie Academy; William Jnd-
son and A, I, Johnson were elected Trustees of Waterford Academy.

Democratie—L N. Taylor, Girard Borough, 2,945; F. E. MeLean, Union
City, 3,077; A. B. Heard, North East Borough, 8,207; SBheriff, Frank J.
Moore, LeBeuf, 5,819; Clerk of the Courts, A. G, Miller, 5,207; Director of
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the Poor, L. W. Savage, Springfield, 5463; Jury Commissioner, James D.
Phillipe, Union City, 5,700,

Prohibiticn—Assembly, H. P. Malick, Girard, 216; A. L. Haskell, Amity,
196; L. G. Hall, North East, 215; Sheriff, James Shrave, Union, 187; Clerk
of the Courts, C. 8. Carr, Erie, 231; Divector of the Poor, H. E. Ladd, Amity,
262; Jury Commissioner, Eaton Gross, Amity, 266,

Greenback. Labor— Assembly, B. Mason, 546; George W. Barr, 501; 8. L.
Eennedy, 354; Sherif, W. E. Hubbell, Erie, 480; Director of the Poor,
Charles Drake, Washington, T33; Jury Commissioner, William Davis, Water-
ford Township, BBS.

This is known as the secomd tidal-wave year. The Democrats carried a
majority of the House of Representatives of Pennsylvania, and the Governors
and State Legislatures of some sixteen States,

The candidates for Congress were 5. M. Brainerd, of Erie County, Repub-
lican; Henry C, Plumer, of Venange County, Democrat, and W. T. Everson,
of Erie County, Greenback-Liabor and Prohibition, The vote of the distriet
was as follows:

Erainerd. Plumer. Everaan.
Erie County......oooiiuiiiiiiiieirmeaas-a. 6,801 5,448 Bl
Venango County ..o...oooiieii i, 2604 2,960 a75
Warrem County. ..o iiiiiiens co 2,365 1,830 1,162
] T e S O B 11,170 10,247 2,092
Brainerd's pluradiby. .. .ooovveiviiinniin... 023

1883, -

Auditor Genersl, Jeroms B. Miles, Tioga County (Rep.), 319,108; Robert
Taggert, Warren County (Dem.), 302,031; J. B. Fordham, Lackawanna
County (Pro.), 6,602; T. I, Rynder, County (Gr.), 4,452,

State Treasurer, William Liveey, Allegheny Courty (Rep.), 321,050;
Joseph Powell, Bradford County (Dem.), 300,983; L E. Howard,
County (Pro.), 6,687; A. T. Marsh, Erie County ({Gr.),4,431.

County Candidates. —Republican—Connty Treasarer, John L. Wells, Eris,
5,881; Director of the Poor, Joseph Henderson, Erie, 5,876,

Democratic—County Treasurer, J. M. Dewitt, North Fast, 4,418; Director
of the Poor, Uras Schluraff, West Mill Creelk, 4,874,

Prohibition—County Treasaver, H. E. Ladd, Amity, 850; Director of the
Poor, Amos Burch, North East, 870, )

The Greenback party made no county nominations,

LIST OF PUBLIC OFFICERS.

[Democrats in Italics : Opposition in Roman type).

UNITED HTATES OFFICEES.

_ Congress—1800—Albert Gallatin, Washington County. Distriet— Wash.
i]nlgm::, Muﬁg.heuy. Greene and Crawlord. Resigned to become Hecretary of
1801—Willian Hoge, Washin County.
o ﬁé%%ﬂ g gton County. Elected to serve out the term
180d—.John Hoge, Washington County.
1504—John B. C. Lucas, Beaver County. District-—Eri h
fmﬂ,lafaigm%r, Tenia.nS%;E, Beaver and Hﬂu:t‘r;]hanr,b'lir Reaigueg. ki
—Samue ith, Erie Oounty. Elected to
Lucas; re-elected in 1306 and 1808. ~Allaghany added 1o e dhoprerrs of M
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COMPANY E—HRECRUITED AT ERLE.

Captain—John Kilpatrieck.

First Lientenant-—Thomas C. MeLane.

Second Lisutenant—Edward Counghlin.

The regiment was aceompanied by Mahl's Band during the entire period of
its absenos,

THE EIGHTY-THIRD REGIMENT.

On the retarn of the three months' regiment, Col, McLane immediately an-
nounced bis purpose of raising nnother regiment for three years. Authority
for this purpose was reseived on the 24th of July, 1861, and in less than five
weeks the full complement of 1,000 men had enlisted, mainly from the conn-
ties of Erie, Crawford, Warren and Forest. Of these, cearly three hundred
had been members of the three months' regiment. The rendezvous was on the
old fair grounds east of Erie, and the regiment was mustered into the United
States servica on the Sth of September. It left for Washington on the 16th of
September, sccompanied by BMehl's Band, where it was assignad to the Third
Brigade of Porter's division, under command of Gen. Butierfield. The regi-
ment soon attained to a high reputation for drill and soldierly appearance, 81&
one oecasion, Gen. MeClellan said to Col. MeLana: * I eongratulate you upon
baving one of the very bestregiments in the army.” (Gen. Buttertield also congrat-
ulated and commended the regiment in a general order. It was also awarded
one of the French noiforms and equipments that had been specially imported
to be presanted to the regiments found the moest proficient in 8 competitive
drill. The regiment remained in camp in front of Washington until the 8th
of March, 1882 when orders were received for the whole army to move. Ik
took part in the reconnoiszance toward Big Bethel and the sieze of Yorktown,
and was prominently engaged in the battles of Hapover Court Heuse, Gaines'
Mill, Malvern Hill and most of the desperate spcounters aleng and in the
vicinity of the Chickahominy. At Gaines’ Mill on the 27th of June, Cel
MecLane was killed, lamented not only by his own men but by the whole eorps.
On the 11th of Aungust, Mehl’s Band, which had besn with the regiment to
that date, was discharged by general order, and came back to Erie.  When the
army moved north, the Eighty-third secompanied it, and participated in Pope's
campaign, Antietam, Fredericksburg, Chancellorsvitle, Gettysburg, Spottsyl-
vapia, and, in fact, nearly every battle thatwas fought down to the elosing
scene at Appomattox.  Col. Vincent, who had sacceeded Col. MeLane, and who
was at the time in command of the brigade, fell, mortally wounded, at Gettys.
burg on the 2d of July, 18(8. He had been appointed a Brigedier General,
but the nmews of his promotion did not reach the regiment until after his
death. After Gettyshurg, the regiment, which had been reduced by losses
in battle and sickness to but 200 of its original members, was enlarged to
the extent of some 400 drafted men and substitates, and it received acces-
sions from time to time sufficient to swell its total voll to about 2,600, It
was mustered out of the servies at Washington on the 28th of June,
1865, and formally disbanded on the 4th of July st Harrisburg. The
members of the regiment returned to their homes in small bodies, but
their welcome was none the less warm and cheering. Ta the official his-
tory of Penusylvania volunteers, published by the commonweslth, it is stated
that the Eighty-third Regiment was engaged in twenty-five battles, “ more by
two than any other Pennsylvania Infantry regiment.” Thesurviving membsrs
formed » civil arganization in September, 1567, which has assembled each
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year at sume town within the limits of the territory in which it was recruited.
Balow is a list of the prineipal officers of the regiment:

FIELD AND STAFF.

Colonels—John W. MeLane, Strong Vincent, 0. 8. Woodward, Chauncey
P. Rogers.
Lieutenant Colonels—Strong Vincent, Hugh 8. Campbell, Dewitt C. Me-
Uay, Chauncey P. Rogers, William O. Colt.

Majors—Louis H. Naghel, William H. Lamont, William O. Colt, W. H.
Dunbar.

Adjutants—John M, Clark, B. M. Frank.

Quartermasters—James Saeger, Daniel W. Clark, George M. Boal.

Surgeons— William Faulkner, E. P. Allen, J. P. Burchfield,

Assistant Surgeons — David E. Belknap, Isaac Walborn, Michael Thomp-
son, Jonathan Waotring, William 5. Stewart, Jared Free, T. C. M. Stockton,

Chaplains—Josiah Flower, Orson B. Clark,

COMPAKY A—RECRUITED AT TITUEVILLE.
Captains—Charles B. Morgan, David P. Sigler, David P. Jones, William
0. Calt, E. T.. Whittelsey.
First Lieutenante—David P. Bigler, David P. Jones, James M. Hunter,
Martin V. Gifford, Wilkes S. Calt,
Second Lieutensnts—David P. Jones, James M. Hunter, Wilkes 8. Colt,
William H. Lamont, Pierce Hanrahan, David R, Rogers,

COMPARY B—RECRUITED AT MEADVILLE.

Captains—John F. Morris, David A. Apple, Daniol 3. Baeger, Israel
Thickston, Andrew J. McKee.

First Lieutenants—dJames Baeger, Daniel G. Basger, Orrin A, Hotchkiss,
David A. Apple, Andrew J. MeEes, A. C. Monigomery, Harrison Raymond.

Second Lientenants—David A. Apple, Daniel G. Sacgor, Orrin A. Hotch-
kiss, A. . Montgomery, Harrison Raymond, Charles W. Smith.

COMPANY C—RECRUITED AT ERIE.
Captaine—John Graham, John H. Borden.,
First Lieatenants—Aaron E. Yale, John W. Vaonatta, Abner B. Edson,
Charles H. Hubbell,
Seeond Lientenante—James E. Farrell, Bethuel J. Goff, Joseph B. Grim-

;?r. John W. Vannatta, Samuel L. Floke, Charles H. Hubbell, Daniel B.
oote.

COMPANY D—RECRUITED AT EDINBORO,
Captains—0. 8, Woodward, Chauncey P. Rogers, John P. Eleckner.
Yirst Lientenants—Chauncey P. Rogers, Isaas Eeck.
Second Lieutenants—Flympton A. White, Isanc Keck, Abijah H. Burnett.

COMPANY E-—RECRUITED AT WATERFORD,
Captains—Hugh 5. Campbell, Amos M. Judson, Benjamin A. Smith, eter

First Lientenants—Amos M. Judson, William O, Colt, Peter Grace, Will-
iam H. MeGill,

_Second Lientenants—William O. Colt, James H. Barnett, Peter Grace,
William H. MeGill, Alex B. Langley, E. L. Whittelsey, James ¢. Percival.
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brothers, Benjawin and Leonard, bad gone some two years before. He there
purchased 200 acres of land, to which he afterward added 1H) acres more.
Returning to New Hampshire, he brought his family on in 1828, the party
consisting, besides Mr, and Mrs. Greeley, of Barnes, their oldest som, and
their three daughters, Fsther, Arminda and Marguerite. Horaes, who had
apprenticed himself in a printing office at Poultney, Vi, did not accompany
the family, althongh pressed to do so. During the ensning four years,
he visited them twice in their wilderness home, walking most of the way, and
remaining about a month each time. In 1830, he came on again, and after
remaining home awhile, found employment for a short period at Jamestown,
and in the Guazette office at Erie.  Some time during the summer of 1831 he
laft)Erie, called to ses his parents in Wayne for a few days, and then started
on foot for New York, where he arrived on the 17th of August, with exaetly
$10 in his pocket. Years after, when he had made a reputation throngh the
New Yorker, he again paid a vigit to the township, remaining for a brief pe.
riod only. Tt wae during this stay that he wrote one of his best poems, * The
Faded Stars,” beneath the trees near the home of his parents. Zacchens
(Greeley and Mary, his wife, both lived the balance of their years on the farm
in Wayne and were buried near by. BMre Greeley's death oecurred about 1854,
The father died in 1807, at the age of eighty-seven. Horaes Greslay was born
on the 3d of Februavy, 15811, in Amherst, Vt., and died in Pleasantville, N.
Y., November 20, 1572, Esther, his sister, married Orester Cleveland, long
a partner in the New York Tribune. DBarnesremained on the homestead farm.
Arminda was wedded to her cousin Lovell, and Marguerits united herself to
& writing master namod Bush, from whowm she partad.

CHAPTER XIX.

AMITY TOWNSHIF.

THE townehip of Amity was created out of Union in 1823, and embraces
16,140 acres. Amity had a population of 385 in 1830, 560 in 1840, 730 in
1850, 1,018 in 1580, 924 in 187'{ and 1,033 in 1880, of whom all were whites
and few if any of foreign birth. The township lines are straight on all sidea.
Its length from east to west is about six and three-quarter miles, and breadth
from north to south about four and one.fourth miles. The township is
bounded on the north by Venango, on the ecast by Wayne, on the south by
Union, and on the west by Le Bouf and Waterford., Its post offices are Hateh
Hollow and Lake Fleasant (Milltown). The township has no settlements of
any size, the only places that ean be called villages, even by courtesy, being
Milltown and Hateh Hollow. There is no railroad within the township, and
the nearest station is at Union. The main portion of Amity was embraced
within the Tenth Donation District. The assessment of 1883 gave the follow-
ing results: Valueof real estate, $365,329. Number of cows, 878; of oxen, 27;
of horses and mules, 279; value of the same, $28,257; value of trades and
ocenpations, $2,351; money at interest, $1,A60.

‘ STREAMS AND BRIDGES.
The chief stream of Amity Township is French Creek, of which all the
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others within its limite are tributaries. The East and West Branches unite
on the north line, just outside the borough limits of Wattsburg, and! the
joint stream flows acrces the township in a sounthwesterly conrse into Water-
ford, leaving a triangular strip of territory on the upper side known to the in-
habitants as * Canada." TIis total length within thetownship is Dearly seven
miles. The most important tributaries on the porth side are the outlet of
Lake Pleasant, Jomes' Creek and Henry Brock: and on the south side the
Hubbell Alder Run, the Hatch Hollow Alder Eun, Deerlick Run and Dun-
combe Run. The outlet of Lake Pleasant rises in the lake of that pame
in the sonthwest corner of Venango, has a length of abont three miles, and
empties into French Creek on the farm of L. A. Stow. Jones' Creek heads
near ihe south line of Venango, and falls into the chief stream on the Thomas
Ashton place, having a course of about four miles, Henry Brook also takes
its rise in Venango, is ahout two miles long, aud joine Frenech Creek om the
farm of L. Northrop. The Hubbell Alder Bun begins on land of the
late J. G. Hubbell, at the Wayne line, flows about five miles and ends
near Wattsburg, after a course of some five miles On the farm of W,
C. Maynard it receives Lowe Brook, a small streem which rises in the
northeast. The Hateh Hollow Alder Bun heade in Union Township, and
becomes a part of French Creek om the G. W. Baldwin place, close to the
mouth of the ontlet of Liake Pleasant. It has a length of about five miles.
Duncombe Run takes its rise on the 5. W. Hayes farm, directly routh of
Wattsburg, and falls into Freneh Creck on the place of W. T. Everson. The
head of Deer Lick Bun is on the north edge of Union, and its length is not
far from four miles. It unites with the wain siream on the fmm of C. E.
Duncombe. The only bridge over French Creek proper, within the township,
is the iron one at Baldwin’s Fluts, which has & span of 100 feet and ecost32,-
340, Apother iron bridge, with eighty feet span, eroeses one stem of the East
Branch near Wattsburg, built at a cost of ¥1,430, Both of the above are
open bridges. Those over the other streams are ordinary in charaeter.

MILLE ARD ROADS

French Creek once gave power to several mills in Amity, but all have been
abandoned. Those on the other streams are as followe: On the Hubbell Alder
Run, Schoaf's steam saw mill, near the Wayne line; on the Hatch Hellow Al-
der Run, Doclittle & Chaffee’s steam saw mill, and Wheeler's water saw will;
on the outlet at Milltown, Donaldson’s steam saw mill and water shingle mill;
Richard’s weter grist mill and saw mill, Cox's steam saw mill. W._R. Falmer
has a creamery just south of Waiisburg, which wae built in 1872. John
Ellethorp bas & blackemith shop, and Mr, Williame a wagon ehop at Milltown.
There ie also a blackemith shop at Hateh Hollow. There is no store in the
township. The first saw mill in Amity was put up above Milltown on the stream
which rune throngh the Eaton Gross place and empties into the ontlet of Lake
Pleasant. The second mill was erected by Capt, Jemes Donaldson on the out-
let at Milltown in 1822 or 1828, It was a grist und saw mill combined.

The main roada are the Waterford & Wattsburg, elong the south side of
French Creek; the Lake Pleasant & Wattsburg, which is merged into the
former on Baldwin's Flats; the Union & Wattshurg, passing through Haich
Hollow; the Beaver Dam & Wattsburg; the Corry & Wattsburg; the Lake
Pleazant & Union; and the Lake Pleasant, Hateh Hollew & Union. The ‘Er{e
& Lake Pleasant road terminates at the Stow bridge on French Creek, and is
designated above that ss the Lake Pleasant & Wattsburg.
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FUBLIC SCHOOLE.

The wwnship schools are the Yoong, in the southeast; Inman, on the Ve
o line, in the morthwest; Hubbell, near the mouth of Lowe Ron; Ladd,
near Wattsburg; Hayes, on the Union & Beaver Dam road; Hateh Hollow, in
that settlement; MeGee, on the line between Union and Amity; Hill, near the
northwest eorner of Wayne Township; Phillips, near Wattsburg, on the line
between Venango and Amity; Duncombe, on French Creek, in the southwest;
and Baldwin, on Baldwin’s Flats. The Ladd building is used as the town
hoose and election place, The McEee School is maintained jointly by Amity
and Union, and the Phillips by Amity and Venango. In addition, there is a
school at Milltown, belonging to the Liake Pleasant District, which embraces
the corners of Amity, Waterford, Greene and Venango. Of the sarly schools
of the township, mention may be made of a log schoolhouse that was built
about the year 1525 by the neighborhood, and stood probably one-half of the
distance between the residence of J. Chaffee and the borongh of Wattzbarg.
The first tescher in this bnilding was James White, and the next was Margaret
Rouse. Some vears later, a schoolhouse was built at Hateh Hollow, Polly Berry
and Sallie Chaffes were the early teachers in this honse, This was the first sehool-
house at Hateh Hollow, the one now located there being the second. In 1835,
a small log echoolhouse was standing oo Baldwin'’s Flats, near Alder Eon, in
which, about this date, a summer school was taught by Mrs. Loeetta Bald-
win. She had been preceded by Miss Polly Donald. The winter following
the snmmer school of Mrs. Baldwin, A. Duncombe tanght in the bunilding
named. Later, this house was burned, and another (of frame) was erceted on
nearly the same site,  Both were built by subseription.  Artemus Traey and
Robert Middleton were early teachers in the latter building.  This boilding
also burned down after a few years of service. Another was built near Bald-
win's soon alier, which was nsed nntil the erection of the present one there.

LANDS, VILLAGES, ETC,

Amity is in general a hilly township, buk there are some magnificent flats
along French Creek, the outlet of Lake Pleasant, the Hateh Hollow Alder Eun
and Deer Lick Run, The valley of French Creek ranges irom half a mile to
two and a half miles in width, reaching its greatest extent at the ontlet of
Lake Pleasant. The township as a whole is more suited for grazing than any-
thing else. Great quantities of butter are made, and the raising of cattle is
an important industry. It is doubtfnl whether as much wheat is reaped as the
people consawe, but cats, corn and potatoes are produced in execess of home
needs. Apples thrive vigorously, but other fruits do not succeed so well.
Valley lands are held at as high a rate as $75 an acre, but some BWampy spots
are not valued at more than $20. On the hills, the price of land ranges from
$30 to $40. Perhaps one-third of the township is still in a wild state and
eovared with timber.

Milltown is u place of abont thirty buildings, and nearly a hundred
people, sitnated on the outlet, abont a mile and a half below Lake Pleasant,
and fourteen and a half from Erie. It got its name from the number of mills
located there. The settlement possesses a schoolbonse but no church. Its
post office title is Luke Pleasant. Half a mile west in Waterford Township, is
# Baptist Church, of frame, which was built in the summer of 1877. TUntil re-
cently, there had been an organization of the United Brethren in Christ, on
Beldwin's Flats, which society was formed about the year 1857, by Rev. Mich.
sel Oswald, but was disbanded in the summer of 1883,

Hatch Hollow, in the valley of the lower Alder Run, on the Union &
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Wattsburg road, ie a place of less size than Milllown, In addition to
the mills and sehoolhouse, there is a Methodist Episcopal Church, a frame
structure, which was completed and dedicated in 1859. The congregation
wag organized some years prior to 1835, and has, ﬂxﬂ-aﬁ:bting & short period,
been an appointment on the Wattsburg Cireuit, of which it now forms a part.
It was for a time conpeeted with the Methodist Episcopal Church at Union
City. Hateh Hollow derived its title from the numerous Hateh family in the
nveighborhood, Il ia the East office of the sonth part of the township,

The cemetery at Hateh Hollow embraces about three acres. It has been
in existence about twentydive years. There is a burying ground of about an
acre on the T. Ashton farm, and a oumber of family graveyards are kept up
in various parts of the township,

William Sanborn was elected to the Assemblyin 15846 and 1847, and Fran-
ciz F. Stow, County Anditor in 1867,

EARLY SETTLERS.

The firat lunds taken up in Amity Township were by William Miles, the
founder of Wattsburg, who located 1,200 acres on the outlet of Lake Pleasant,
inn 1798, but made his home in Concord. About the same time John Fagan
cleared up a piece of land near Hatch Hollow, and a man named MeGahan
went in the same year. Fagan remained uniil 1807, when he ch to
Mill Creek. Hagzen Sheppard and wife located in the township in 1812; the
old lady was still living in 1880, at the age of ninety-two. John Carron is
suid to have been the first permanent settler, but the year he went in iz un-
known. In 1816, Benjamin Hinkston settled in Greene Township from Ver-
mont, but changed to Amity in 1818. 1In 1819, Charles Capron moved in
from New Hampshire, and was joined the same year by Seth Shepardson and
Timothy Reed. Capron’s father and mother accompanied him. James Me-
Collough and Capt. James Donaldsuon became residents of the towaship in
1820, the lastter locating near Leke Pleasant Capt. Donaldson was from
Cnmberland County. He went first to the P. IL Yost place in Venango, where
he lived with his family a number of years. From there he moved to Mill-
town. Other settlers went in as follows: In 1829, Jabez G. Huobbell, of Otse.
go Connty, N. Y., with his wife and sons, Hiram and David, Ruyal D. Mason
and Jacob Rouse; in 1880, the Duncombes, Pliny Maynard and Eliss Putter-
gom: in 1831, William B. Maynard, son of Pliny; in 1833, George W. Bald-
win; in 1847, John Allen, from Otsego County, N. ¥. N

P

CHAPTER XX.

GIRARD TOWNSHIP AND BOROUGHS OF GIEARD AND LOCEPORT.

HE township of Girard was carved out of Klk Creek, Fairview and Spring-
T field in 1882, receiving ite name from Stephen Girard, the Philadelphia
millionaire, who owned a large body of land in the adjoining townflmp of
Conneant, on which he had arranged just before his death to put np mills and
male other important improvements which were expected to benefit the whole
conntry aronnd. The old line between Fairview and Springfield ran through
the township parallel with the present line dividing Elk Creek and Conneaut.
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1767, in Lancaster Co., Penn. He was first commissioned as Captain in the 7th Battalion
Laneaster Co., Penn., militia, Oct. 18, 1792, and Bept. 11, 1794, was commissioned as Cap-
tain in the 2d Reg. Lancaster Brigade. In the mg of 1795, he came to this county in
charge of 4 company, remaining until about 1798, Io which year he went to Tork Uo.,
Pennp., and married Alicia, daughter of Thomas Cooper. HResurning with bis young wife,
they settled in this township on the farm now ocoupied by his ﬁran som, George Heed, our
subject. where he died June 8, 1843, His family oumbered 7 children, 2 sons and 5 deogh-
ters, all burfed—father, mother and children—under & pine tree planted by Mra. Grubb oo
the old farm, when they loat their first child. Hewn. John Grubh was commissioned Major
in the State militin Dee. 26, 1708; Justice of the Peace, April 15, 1797, and again May 16,
1801; County Commissioner, 1813 to 1815, and County Associate Judge Jan. 8, 1820, whick
last office he held till March 13, 1841. His wife was born in 1770, died Ang. 18, 1844,
Benjamin Grubb, brother of the above, was born in March, 1777, married in Jone, 1800,
and moved in that vear'to this county, settling in MeKean Township on the farm now
vwied by John Pfefier, where he died in 1845, His widow, who was 2 years younger,
moved to Mercer Co., Penn., in1836. BShe died at the age of eighty-six. George and John
G, Reed, of Mill Creek Township, are the only descendants of Judge Grubb now remain-
ing in this county. Mr. Reed, the subject of this sketch, is 4 member of the Central Pree-
byterian Church of Erie, in which he has held an eldecship for 10 yvears,

CHRISTOPHER RILLING, of Mill Creek Township, Hrie Co., wae born Feb. 7,
1820, in SBouthern Germany. He was a son of Stephen and Mary (Younz) Rilling, whao
came to America with their family in 1834, and settled in this mw::shiip_ Stephen Rilling,
by trade, was o millwright, be died March 12, 1864; his wife died in 1848, They were
parents of 12 children, § of whom are dead and 7 now living—Jacob and Christing,
of Waterloo, Mo.; Barbara, wife of 5 Speidle, and Mary, wife of H. Sherman, both
of Richland, Wie.; Catharine, wife of J. Welmer, and George, both of this township, and
our subject, who was married, in 1846, to Elizabeth, daughter of Valentine Ackerman.
He worked for some time with his father as a millwright, but he aoon abandoned his trade
to engage in the manufactur]:ﬁ of oil cloths, which business he carried on guite exten-
sivelr for a long time, but finally abandoned to become & farmer.

CHRISTI. RIPLEY, merchant, Belle Vallay, was horn in 1842 in Summit Town-
ship, thiz county, son of David and Annie Ripley, who came o this county from Lan-
caster Co., Penn., in 1883, settling in Summit Township. They were parents of 10 chil-
dren--David, in Greene Township, married to Mar :{" Kuhl, have 7 children; Jacob
in FErie Citv, married to Julia Barton, have 4 children; Sarsh, wife of William Urch,
of Greene Township, had 5 children, 3 deceased; Isaac, mamied to Elizabeth Robinson,
have 2children; Mary, wife of 8. Kuhl; Elizabeth, wife of Jacob Shields, of Greene Town-
sh.‘illz, have 5 children; Abraham; John, in Erie City, married to Elizabeth Smith, have 2
children;: Anna, wile of Charles Graham, have 6 children: und the subject of this sketch,
who was married, in 1867, to Elizabeth, danghter of William Whiteford. To this union
were born 6 children, 5 now living—Berdells J., William D., Edward C., Hattie E. and
Minerva M. Mr. Ripley came to this township im 1881, Incating on a piece of land in
1883, He has recently erected a commodious store in Helle Valley, which he has stocked
with every article requisite for a general country store, and in exchonge for which he takes
all kinds of produce,

NATHANIEL WILLARD RUSSELL, the first-born of Hamlin and Sarah (Norcross)
Russell, was boro in Erie Co. March 11, 1812, His father came to this county from Con-
necticut in 1802, and was mareied here in 1811 Our subject had very limited educational
Dp%ﬂl‘tll!’llllnﬁ, und did pot aviend echool after he was fifieen, He remained with his
father (his mother having died when he was wineteen years old) until March 10, 1843,
when he began to earn money for bimself by working on & neighboring farm and tenching
school. His fiest purchase of land was 40 acres from hie fu%her at §10 per acre.  Owl.
19, 1436, he left for Harrlsburg, Penn., where he had obtained a position ae clerk and bar-
keeper in Buehler's Hotel, In April, 1888, by the aid of Gen. Simeon Cameron, he was
npﬁu[nted a conductor on the railmad between Harrisburg and Philadelphia, and in June
following was promoted to U. 8, Mail Agent at an increased anlary. uring the winter
of 1838, he was induced to return to Buehler’'s Hotel and given general charge of the
house, This was doring the period knmown as “the hucke.ﬁal. war,”" one of the most
eveutful in Penn.'s history.  March 28, 1839, Mr. Russell was made Capt. of Lhe
packet boat, Thomas Jefferson, of the fast passenger line between Fitsburgh and Philadel-

lia, & position Le lLeld for 4 sessons, During the entire term of his resilence in Lhe
iast, be made annual visits to his parents of a few duys ench. The winter of 184041, he
ent with his relatives in Erie Co., and during this peried was murried to Miss Eleanor 8.
sborn, of Erie. The date of this interesiing event was Jan. 14, 1841. March 1 he
resumed bis place on the canal, Mrs, Russell accompanying Lim to the State capital, aml
sproding the summers with Mrs. Buebler. While in Haorrieburg she was seized with bill-
ioua fever. which termivated jn quick consumption, and Mr. Russell was oblized to bring
hier back to Erie, where she died on the 6th a? January, 1842, In November of the same
year he resigned bis place on the canal and returged permanently to his old home. Soon
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after be purchased a farm of 90 acres withio 8 mifles of HErle. Sept. 1, 1848, he was
married to Miss Frances A, Hubbell, of Troy, N. Y., aod they went to housekeeping
immediately after. A son was born in July, T84, to whom the name of Henry Buehler
wad given. Mrs. Russell died on the 80th of January, 1848, and in January, 1851, Mr.
Russell was married (for the third time) to Miss Emily Davison, of Mill Oresk. Their
ﬂgégchllﬂ is a daughter born May, 1858, who was named Ells Frances Russell. Tn April,
1 Mr. Ruzsell purchased and moved on the tract of land where he was born, and on which
he still resides. The rﬂﬂt office at Belle Valley was mainly established through his efforts.
In 1849, he was appointed Ald-de-Camp to Gov. Johnston, with the rank of Lieutenant
Colonel, and, in 1868, be was elected Justiee of the Peace, an office he has held continu-
pusly ever gince. Mr. Russell is known in every part of Erie Co. o8 one of its wealthiest
farmers apd most intelligent citizens, He is remarkable for his wonderful memory, and
is the standard suthority on sll matters connected with the early settlement of Erie Co.

J. C. RUSSELL (deceased) was born May 13, 1827, in Belle Vulley, this county, son
of Hamlin and Barah (Noreross) Rassell, who were among the pioneer families of the
county. Our subject, in bis youth, united with the Presbytertan Church of Erie City,
Rev: Dr. Lyoos hemgithen pastor. Beginning life with a purpose, he lived an upright,
useful and influential citizen, Mr. Russell married, in Feb,, 1858, Miss O. A, daugh-
ter of James Chambers (see his Liography). To this union were boro 3 children, 2 now
living—Albert L. and Ruth A.  Our subject died Nov. 8, 1874, deeply lamented. He was
a Jeading business man, and held the offices of Collector and Assessor, also Bchool Direc-
tor,  Mra. Russell sccupies the home farm, which 1s well raﬁ*ulatad and nicely located.

URAS SCHLURAFF, farmer, P, O, Erie, was horn in Switzerland Nov, 18, 15818, son
of Joseph and Maria (3tech) Schiuraff, also natives of Switzerland, who had a family of 7
children—Catharine, Mary Ann, May and Uras surviving, Joseph ecame to Ameriea in
1833, settling in MecKean Township, where he purchased 310 scres of land, and died in
1840, His widow removed to Waukesha, Wis., where ghe died about 1858, Uras Schlu-
rafl, pur subject, was married, Jan. 30, 1844 to Rosannah, daughter of George and Fanny
Waldley, natives of Lancaster Co., Penn.; 5 children were Lorn te this unlou—Levi W,
Barah J., Louisns D, {deceased), George I, and Franklin 8. Mrs, Schloraff was boro Aug.
24 1824, and died March 16, 15874, Mr. Schluraff, who is by trade o carpenter, worked at the
same at intervals for 25 years.  Oop the death of his father, he became owper of the bome
farm, which he zold in 18, removing in 1860 to West Mill Creek, where he purchased his
present farm of 76 scres, B miles from Erie, which is well stocked and has excellent farm
buildings., Mr. Schluredf served as Hoad Commissioner of MeKean Township 1 term, and
of Mill Ureek Townszhip # terma; he was alao School Director of the former and Assessor
and Auditor of the latter, For sometime e was President of the Humboldt Trust & De-
posit Co. of Erie. 1n politics he is a Democrat. Tavi W., residing on the home farm with
his father. was marriad, April 17, 1867, 1o Polly A., daughter of Jg}.m and Hannnhafu:r
Buys, natives of N. ¥, State and Penp. respectively.  She was born July 20, 1848, an
wai the mother of Minnie L., Osie R., Maggie U, (deceased), Burr TU., Orr L. and Wade
Winfield. Levi W. Schluraff owne a farm of 63 acres in Crawford Co.  He has held the
office of School Director 8 terms apd Assessor of Mill Creel one term. He is a member
of the I. 0. O, F.; in politice is a Democrat, .

JACDEB HHUE {decensed) was born Dec. 25, 1812, in York Co., Penn., and came to
this county with his unele, Mr, Hinkle, in 1828, He married, in 1842, Anna, daughter of
Jacob Rhoades, who bore him 4 children—William H.; John, married to Margaret Waidley;
Jacab ., deceased; and Tillie, deceased. COur subject died in 1877. He was a successful
farmer of Mill Creek Township and had accumulated an excellent property, located in the
central portion of the townahip, on which the surviving members of the family now reside.
His widow has in her possesaion a German Bible over yeara old, which alie prizes very
highly, the property at one time of her great-grandfather. )

(I N. semﬁx, farmer, P. O, Belle Valley, was born at German Flats, Herkimer Co.,
N. Y., in 1828, son of Jeremiah R. and Lucy (Champion) Stavk, natives of Cemnecticut,
the former of Secoteh and the latter of English descent. They were the parents of 9 chil-
dren, 2 sons and 7 duughters, of whom C. N., our subject, is the eldeat now living. His
early education was received in the State of Wew Yaork, and in Sept., 1860, he was married
1o g, danghter of &, W. Turner, of Oswego Co., N. ¥. Ha then came with his wife to
Erie Co. and bought land of the Population Co. Their family numbered 7 children, 5 sons
and 2 deughters, of whom 4 are now living—Irving M., married Mary SBmart, have 1 son,
Thos. N.: Edwin E., marrled Deborah Fouteh, have 2 children—Jasper and Edos; Rosa-
mond E.. wife of Vh:lg“ Foote, have 1 child, Mamie; and Stukely A. . .

ALEXANDER J. STEWART, farmer, P. (. Erie, was bhorn Feb. 26, 1816, in this
township, son of John and Eleanor Stewart. Jobp, a pative of the North of Ireland,
came to America alone in 1808, and took up 200 acres of land in North East Townshiil.
this county, where he resided until 1816, when be moved to this tewnship. His family
numbered 9 children—Mrs. Mary Stewart; Mrs. Eleanor Browley, deceased; Mrs. Eliza
MeCreary, deceased: Jane, wife of William Browley, in Crawford Co; Peono,, their sons
are in Washington Territory, and wealthy; Margarel, a widow, in MeEean Co., Peon,
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his degree, he practiced his profession at Mill Village, Erie Co. Juoe, 1888, the Doctor came
te Union City, and opeced an office, and is doing a large and lucrative practies, being un-
usually successful with all cases brought to him. He married in Mercer En.. Penon., in 1874,
Sarah E. Dilley. The surviving children born to this union are Bertha M. and William E,
The family are members of the M. E. Church, Dr, Biles iz 2 member of the State Medical
Association of Penn., and President of the Northwestern Medical Associgtion. He was
for years & member of the Penn, State Police, and he s o member of the I, 0. O, F., K.
of H. apd R, T. of T,

W. 0. BLACE, Postmaster, Union City, was born in Meadville, Peon., in 1828, and
is the 3d chili of Willlam and Phebe (Jones) Black, The mother, o native of Meadville,
Was & daugzhmr of Robert Jones, of Scoteh descent, o soldier in the Revolutionary war, &nd
who hed 8 sons in the war of 1812, one of whom now resides in Crawford Co., Penn. Will-
inm Black, born near Pittsburgh, was a son of Joho Black, who, with his brother, James,
emigrated to America, from Ireland, at an early date. James went Ponth, and Lis where-
abouts are not knowe. John settled in Penn., served in the war of 1812, and resided at
Meadville until his death. Willlam Black in early lite furmed, and traveled on horsehack
from Pittsburgh to Warren, Penn., carrying the mail. Later, he engaged in mercantile
trade at Meadville. Tn 1859, he moved to T.Fuinn City, where he lived in retirement ontil
be was accidentally killed while walking on the rail of the P. & E. road, in 1870. His
wife and mother died in 1., bot are interred here.  Five of their children survive—Caro-
line, Margaret, Katie. John D. end our subject. W. 0. Black, though reared on a farm in
early life, was a salesman in Meadville and in Erie Qity, to which he came in 1844, In
1847, he opened a stock of goods for & Buffule house, ru::lnlnig a b@“ mill and saw mill in
vonnection., He then farmed for B vears in this township. In 1866, he sold this farm, and
maoufactored ofl barrels. He also largely engaged in stock-dealing until 1880, wheu ha
was appeinted Postmaster,  Mr Black took an active part during the late war, assisting
to rajse the 83d, 111th apd the 145th Rege., and also served as a Sursaan. doing active
work at Fredericksburg and Gettysburg, where his brother John was pierced by 8 bullets.
Mr. Black married, in this county, Elizabeth R., danghter of Judge M. Sterrett, of Erie
City, by whom he bus the following-named children: Ada, Emma, Mﬂ?’. Jessie, Nettie
and William. Mr. Black served as County Treasurer (in 1858}, in the City Cooncil. os
Commissioner and in various local offices, always giving zatisfactive to his constitoents.

G, W. BEAKEMAN, dry goods, boots, shoes and carpets, Tloion City, was born in
Venango Co.. Penn., in 1847, son of Lorenzo and Sarvab (Thompson) Brakeman, natives
of the sume State. They moved from Mercer Co., Penn., to York Co., Neb., in 1870, where
Mrs. Brakeman died. Owur subject came to this clt'% 1o 1870, engaging a3 a zalesman until
the epring of 1882, when he opened his present plage of business in the Gillert Block
Posseszing good bosiness gnalilications snd earryieg a good stock, he does a large and in-
creasin {uﬁinm. Mr. gmkemnn married, in Mercer Co., I'enn., in 1870, Almira C.
MeCutcheon, a native of same. Three children blezsed thiz neion. all living, viz., James
D., Frapk E. and William. Our subject is conpected with the M. E. Chureh, and is 2
member of the I 0. 0. F., K. of H. and Royal Templars. He is a highly esteemed bus-
iness man of Union City, _ . .

CHARLES W. BREED. furmer, P. 0. Union City, was born in Hawley, Franklin
Co., Mass., in 1822, son of John and Catherine (Fish) Breed, the former 4 native of Conn.,
the latter of V. They mig.ated to Crawford Co., Pern., in 1834, but after a year's res-
idence there moved to Union Township, Erie Co., Penn. He was one of the ploneers o
the wilderness, eutering 100 acres of land in Crawford Co., and 60 in Wayne, where they

assed the remalnder of their lives They reared & family of 11 children, 8 now living—
Rlu.ria. John, Eonice 8., Charleg W., Catherine and Henri. Our subject was married, in
this county, June 17, 1847, to Emma, daughter of Jacob Shepard, & distinguished ploneer
of this connty, where she was horn, Bix children were born to thisunion, bot one surviving
—Alta, wife of Willls Hubbell, who resides on the homestead. Mr. Breed scttled on his
present farm of 100 acres iz 1848, which at thet time was an unbroken wildermess, bot
which he has cleared and improved. He erected a commodious, snbstantial residence, and
i livine & quiet, unostentations life, Mr. Breed is a member of the M. E. Church. ]

FERE&‘NAED CARROLL was born_in the North of Ireland in 1757, and spent his
boyhood days with Lis widowed mother, He served o T-years' appranticeship at the weaver's
trade, and when twenty-four married Isabella Johnson, who bore him 12 children. In the
spring of 1801, he, with his wife and 10 children, zet sail in apn old war vessel for N. T

ter a stormy voyare of 8 weeks ﬁ pring which his deughter Isabells died and was
buried). be landed at New Cpstle, Del.  Their destination was Chillicothe, Ohio, but. on
arriving at Pittsburgh acd hearing of the inducements offered by the Holland Laod Co..
Mr. Carroll, with his sons gamu:ﬁ,nd George. came_to Erie Co., where he purchased for
$30 in gold, a Dutch pionzer's claim to Land Tract No. 158, oz which was a rude hot, and
brought the famiiy on pack-horses from Plitsburgh, He departed this life, Feb. 1, 1831,
his wgi[g Sept. 30, 1830. He hequeathad his estate to William, hisguung&st_ﬂun, William
merried Hannah Slauson in 1820, by whom he had 10 children. Ehe died in 1872 Wm.
Carroll died In 1882, lenving the greater part of the homestead 1o George W., who, Ty wh
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deughter of Evans W, and Catherine ¥, (McElwee) Shippen, a prominent family of Mead-
ville, Penm.

DAVID HUBBELL, farmer, P. 0. Union City, waus born in Oteego Co., N. Y., in 1827,
son of Jabne and Maria (Benedict) Hubbell, hoth natives of Otsego Co., where they were
married.  Jabus come to Erie in 1830 and settled uEnn 250 aeres of land in Amity Township,
where they lived till the close of their lives. They reared & family of 3. children, all
now living, viz., Hiram, David and Eliza (sbe married Maj. Geo. H. Clark, of Mankato,
Minn). The second wife of Jabus was Maria Peck, who bore him & children, all now [iv-
ing—Mary, Burtis and Eva. Our snbject was married in Amity Township in 1851 to
Phebe C., dawghter of James McCulloogh, a pioneer family, Charles A, and Willis N,
are the liviog isene of this union. Mr. Hubbell settled in 1806 on his present farm in Union
Township, conelsting of 125 acres. He also owns a farm of 50 acres in this township. Mr,
Hubbell comes of pioneer stock, and for maur years has been an oflicer and supporter of
the M. E. Chuoreh, of which he is also one of the Trustees, and is widely aod favorably
known, y

GARRETT B. JOHNSON, proprietor of the Johngon Hiuse, Union Ciﬁ', was barn
in Federal Hill, Madison Co., N, ¥., Dec. 24, 1822, [lis father, a native of Holland, en-
* tered the navy asa cabin boy when fifteen years old, rose ta the rank of Captaln and
fought in the war of 1812, He subsequently became agent for ap East India tobacco
bouse, He married Sally Bingham o Madisen Co., N. Y., who bore him 8 ehildren, of
whom are now living—Cathering, widow of Chaz, Clark; Garrett B.; John; and Sarsh
M., wife of Thomas Woads. They removed to Oneida Co. N, Y., where they both
died. Our subject was married in 1847 to Charlotte E., daughter of Orange Hopkinos;
their surviving children arc Garrett W. and C. Edith. Mr. Johnson wes Postmaster 12
years, and in mercantile trade § years ar Prospect, N. Y. Thence he came to Union
Uity in 1862, and estzhlished himself in business. He wes succeeded jn his store by his
son Garreit W. end Smiley. In 1881, Charles E. Honter was admitied as a partoer in the
concern, which is one of the most active in this city. In 1870, Mr. Johnson purchased the
Jots and erccted the Johnson Honee, at a cost of 25,000, This hotel, the argest in the
county, outside of Erie, has 4 stories aod 6 basement, with modern improvements, and has
3 rooms, finely furnished throoghout. As a landlord, Mr. Johnson hears an enviable
reputation. He hosg served many years as £ member of the Council of Tonion City.

JOHN LANDESRATH, hardware, Union City, wis born in 1522 in Wiesbaden, Ger-

many, and in 1847, with his hrother, Henry, emigrated to America, Ih:ring the Mexican
war, John enlizsted at Philadelphia, vnder ﬁiellt. Fleaston, seeing active service under Gen,
Taylor. Heturning in 1848, he worked at his trade, tinner, at Dunkirk, N. Y.: there, in
1852, he married Lydia H. Burnham, of Chautangoa Co., N. Y. He then went to James-
town, where he remalped until 1853, when he came to Union City; of thelr ehildren, E.
B. only survives, and is with his father In husiness, The deceased are John A, the eldest
enn who died Feb. 24, 1830, a promising young man. married only a few months to Mary
Hill; Clement and Grece.  Mr, Landsrath worked at bis trade 1.:E]ir 1860, when he opened
the first bardware store here, and by perseverance and frugalily, he has increased in
wealth with the growth of the ooy, In 1861, he aided in raising, and was made Captain
of, Co. H, MeLune's Reg. V. L, which went to Pittsburgh, and remained inactive till the
expiration of its time. Our subject purchased kalf an ncre of land on Maln street, from
which he sold 2 lots, retsining the remainder on which e built. In 1988, he erected
hiz present commodions place of business, the largest store of the kind o Union City. He
carries a stock valued at §10,000, and is doing a large trade. Mr, L. was one of the build-
ing committee and raised funds to build the byterian Choreb in 1873, He is a mem-
ber of the Masonic order.
: :F: H.LAWRENCE, dentist, Union City, was born In Greene Township, Erie Co., Penn.,
in 1831; son of Erastus and Jane R. (Hilborn) Lawrence, residents of this county. His
ceandfather, Joseph Lawrence, was one of the distingoished pioneers of the connty and
lived to be ninety-eight Faara of age. Our subject began the study of dentistry in 1871,
under the instructions of De. C. H. Hawey, of Erie: two yesrs later he entered the Phila-
delphia Dental College and there completed bis studies. He then took charge of Dr,
Fisher's dental office, of Warren, Penn., and in 1874 opened dental rooms at Alhion, Erle
Co. Dr. Lawrence come to this city in 1881, where he has since conduocted a large and
luerative business. From a long study of dentistry, he Las attained a thorough knowledge
of his profession and has the reputation of being a skillful and superior operator. Our
subject was married at Alblon, Feb. 25, 1874, to Clara Belle Palmer, of this county. This
union has been blessed by the birth of Lille M. and Gena M.

A_J LILLEY, farmer, P, O. Union City, Iz of Scotch deseent.  The first of the family
to seitle in this country was his grandfather Pheniss, a narive of Scotland, and a soldier
in the war of 1812, who settled in Sandy Creek, Oswego Co., N. Y., where he died. The
family have since become wumerous there. His children whe survive are Abner, Alford,
0'!“3 B-I].III!. Diantha. Abner was BMOnT Lhe pinneem of 1839 to locate o Concord Town-
ship, Erie Co., where he erected the Lilley Mill, which he successfully conducted 35
years. In 1859, he sold his farm and moved to Va., but returned at the breaking-



